SENATE SPECIAL SESSION COMMITTEE ON PRISON SITING

August 25, 1998 Tualatin High School

4:30 PM Tapes 4 - 10

MEMBERS PRESENT: Sen. Eileen Qutub, Chair

Sen. Bill Fisher

Sen. Gary George

Sen. Veral Tarno

MEMBERS ABSENT: Sen. Joan Dukes

Sen. Avel Gordly

STAFF PRESENT: Anne Tweedt, Administrator

Marjorie Taylor, Administrative Support

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD: City of Wilsonville

City of Tualatin

Citizens for Accountability in Prison Siting

Oregonians for Responsibility in Prison Siting

Department of Corrections

Public Testimony

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Tape/#	Speaker	Comments	
TAPE 4, A	TAPE 4, A		
004	Chair Qutub	Calls the meeting to order at 4:35 p.m. Discusses the purpose for the "field" hearing and sets ground-rules for the public hearing. States that the purpose is to provide due process to the community around the Day Road site. Suggests that there is a possibility that other communities are interested in siting a prison in their community. Explains the plans for public testimony at the hearing. Asks that decorum be maintained during the hearing. Indicates that people may also leave written comments for the committee. Explains that testimony might be timed so that the committee may hear from as many people as possible.	

CITY OF WILSONVILLE		
093	Charlotte Lehan	Mayor, City of Wilsonville. Presents a Resolution of Interest for the location of the women's prison at the Day Road site. Appreciates the due process being provided to the community. Explains that Wilsonville did not seek being a host for the facility, but they would not object if they had an appropriate site and water to serve it. States that the City of Wilsonville sees the Day Road site as better and more beneficial than Dammasch. Describes the benefits of the site. Discusses the Dammasch area master plan. Explains that Urban Reserve 42, of which the Day Road site is a part, will eventually be zoned industrial land. Indicates that the committee might see videos related to flooding problems near the Day Road site and shows aerial photos of the area. (EXHIBIT A)
259	Chair Qutub	Asks where Dammasch is located on the aerial photos.
262	Lehan	Points out the location of Dammasch. Discusses the Coffee Lake wetlands area. Indicates that water quality issues are of concern.
285	David Kanner	Public Affairs Director, City of Wilsonville. Explains the public outreach and information effort that the city completed related to Urban Reserve 42 issues. Indicates that some property owners in the area were supportive of building the prison at Day Road if it would expedite the industrial zoning. (EXHIBIT B)
318	Sen. George	Asks if property owners understood that the area could be a future prison site.
320	Kanner	States that property owners did have that understanding. Discusses open house meetings and public outreach sponsored by the City of Wilsonville.
343	Lehan	Explains that the city is aware of the objections to the Day Road site. Addresses the issues of condemnation, flooding, the jurisdiction of Wilsonville, traffic conditions.
TAPE 5	5, A	Π.
030	Lehan	Discusses security issues. States that there have been suggestions to locate the prison and intake center in a remote area, but this women's prison and intake center can't be located out of the metropolitan area. States that when the Dammasch and Day Road sites are compared by objective criteria, the Day Road site is better.
CITY C	DF TUALATIN	Л
091	Lou Ogden	Mayor, City of Tualatin. Expresses appreciation to the committee for providing due process to the community. States that Dammasch is not an appropriate location for a prison for similar reasons that Day Road is also not an appropriate

Mayor, City of Tualatin. Expresses appreciation to the committee for providing due process to the community. States that Dammasch is not an appropriate location for a prison for similar reasons that Day Road is also not an appropriate location. Discusses the issue of water supply and states that Tualatin residents probably would not support supplying water to a prison they oppose. Discusses

		the issue of livability and how it is the basis for future planning. States that prisons do not fit into the provisional planning. Discusses the land use planning process and explains that recently 2/3 of the Day Road site was not in an Urban Reserve. Indicates that the majority of the Day Road site is in unincorporated Washington County. Discusses a recent Metro decision to include the remainder of the Day Road site in Urban Reserve 42. Continues to discuss regional land use planning and suggests that the area is in need of more housing, not industrial zones. States that a community is where people live, not just where it is indicated on a map. States that Wilsonville residents would have at least a two mile buffer to the Day Road site, but Tualatin residents would only have about half a mile. (EXHIBIT C)
293	Sen. Tarno	Asks if Tualatin has the intention to expand their city limits to the south.
299	Ogden	Discusses where Tualatin could expand. States that location of the prison at Day Road would affect the community of Tualatin more than Wilsonville. Explains that the Day Road location is in unincorporated Washington County, and is currently outside of Wilsonville's urban services area. States that the Day Road site is within a half mile of residential Tualatin. Suggests that Tualatin would more reasonably be the host community for the Day Road location.
360	Ogden	Discuses the siting process and indicates that siting requirements have changed dramatically. Understands that other communities are interested in hosting the facility. Suggests that Day Road might not be the best location for the prison. Understands that waiting for construction does increase costs. Stresses the importance of making the siting of the facility a positive impact on the surrounding community. Expresses appreciation for the opportunity to testify.

TAPE 4, B

009	Sen. Fisher	Requests that the audience maintain decorum.
015	Ogden	Agrees that the residents of Tualatin should respect the hearing process.
023	Sen. Fisher	Understands that there has been a suggestion of deceptive practices in the process of selecting the Day Road location and asks if there could have been deceptive practices all along the way.
026	Ogden	Explains that Wilsonville hasnít done anything underhanded, but they have chosen to support the Day Road site. Suggests that there has been an attempt to legitimize Day Road because it could fit the land use process. Indicates that the Metro urban reserves process has been so hotly contested that there are two types of urban reserves, including Tier 1 which would be included into the urban growth boundary first and Tier 2 which would be brought in later.
069	Chair Qutub	Comments on other communities that are expressing interest in the facility. Indicates that the deadline for submission of Resolutions of Interest is September 15th.
	it	

<u>CITIZENS FOR ACCOUNTABILITY IN PRISON SITING</u>

093	Melanie Pennington	President, Citizens for Accountability in Prison Siting (CAPS.) Expresses appreciation for the opportunity to testify and the due process provided by the committee. States that the focus of her testimony will be on the Day Road site, not how suitable the Dammasch site it for the proposed facility. Indicates that CAPS came into existence after the Governor approved the Day Road site for the proposed facility. (EXHIBIT D)
136	Pennington	Shows a video of comments from Mayor Lehan to the committee.
153	Pennington	States that residents surrounding the Day Road site were offended that Mayor Lehan generalized their properties as industrial. Indicates that residents were not consulted as to how they want their neighborhood to be developed. States that members of CAPS have written many letters of opposition to the siting of the facility at the Day Road location. Indicates that the Governor received over 1600 signatures of opposition to the site, but still declared that there was support for the Day Road location. Indicates that the City of Tualatin will be the community who receives the most impact from siting the facility at the Day Road location. Explains that Wilsonville has insulated themselves from Tualatin. Indicates that the Victoria Woods and Norwood neighborhoods are within one mile of the proposed facility. Stresses the importance of community impact of the facility.
259	Pennington	Shows a video of comments to the committee.
279	Julie Burke	Vice-President, Citizens for Accountability in Prison Siting (CAPS.) States that her home in the Victoria Woods neighborhood is less than one mile from the facility. Relates personal perspective on how the siting process has affected her life. Stresses that her choice to move to the Victoria Woods neighborhood was for the community and that at the time of purchase, a prison had been legally sited at the Dammasch location.
402	Pennington	Asks how the Day Road site at 108 acres and \$182 million, is more acceptable than Dammasch at 130 acres and \$180 million.
TAPE 5,	B	Я
008	Pennington	Shows a video of comments from Dave Cook, Director, Department of Corrections, to the committee.

026	Pennington	Suggests that reports from February and June are dramatically different. Provides a summary grid of inconsistencies to the committee. Addresses the issue of flooding near the Day Road property. Indicates that a video of the flooding will be shown.
057	Sen. George	Asks to see the video comments from Dave Cook again.
080	Pennington	Shows a video of comments from Dave Cook, Director, Department of Corrections, to the committee.
100		

103	Pennington	Shows a video of flooding to the committee.
150	David Gorman	Engineer, Water Resources Management. Discusses significant drainage issues at the Day Road site. Indicates that he has been studying flooding conditions in the area since before it was considered as a possible prison site. Explains that flooding can occur two times per year and the parts of the site are within the 100 year flood plain although the FEMA maps donit show that.
194	Sen. Tarno	Asks for documentation that portions of the property are within the 100 year flood plain.
196	Gorman	Indicates that he will provide information. Discusses potential diversions for flood waters which would include the potential for water quality degradation and liability for damage. States that the issue needs to be studied further and that mitigation could include substantial costs and legal issues.
244	Pennington	Indicates that John Junkin, the attorney for CAPS, will discuss the land use process. Shows a video of the 90-day process to the committee
268	John Junkin	Attorney for Citizens for Accountability in Prison Siting. Indicates that he will discuss process, land use, and condemnation issues. Understands that the site was "found" be Wilsonville at the last minute and there were concerns about what criteria were used to choose the site. Discusses the process of selecting the Day Road site. States that the process of selecting the Day Road site was not like the process to select the Dammasch site. Indicates that the siting criteria in Administrative Rules are not being followed. Suggests that the land use process is also not being followed. Discusses Metroís decision to identify Urban Reserve 42 as an industrial urban reserve.

TAPE 6, A

007	Chair Qutub	Asks for clarification on the incentive to include Urban Reserve 42 as an industrial urban reserve.
009	Junkin	States that Metro has indicated that there is not incentive to include Urban Reserve 42 unless a prison is sited there. Discusses the what the next actions can be in the land use process.
029	Junkin	Discusses the issue of condemnation. Suggests that property owners will not be negotiating quick settlements with the state. Discusses the condemnation process.
064	Mr. Deckert	Property owner, Day Road site. Explains that he will not give up his land quickly.
082	Sen. Tarno	Asks for a copy of the resolution of disinterest from the City of Wilsonville.
088	Pennington	Understands that the siting of a prison in the metro area is not an easy task.

		Explains that Wilsonville claims to want the prison, but not at the Dammasch site, but Resolution 1356, passed by the City of Wilsonville 2/3/1997 expressed disinterest in having any correctional facility in or near the city. States that the Day Road site does not have support from the affected communities.
104	Pennington	Shows a video of comments from Mayor Lehan to the committee.
107	Pennington	Restates that a site canit be chosen without studying the surrounding area.
112	Chair Qutub	Expresses appreciation for the testimony.

OREGONIANS FOR RESPONSIBLE PRISON SITING

118	Terry Withers	President, Oregonians for Responsible Prison Siting (ORPS.)
123	Roger Wall	Superintendent, West Linn-Wilsonville School District. States that the desire it to not have a prison sited next to schools. Indicates that Dammasch is located near several schools.
143	Sen. Fisher	Asks for a clarification on the positions of CAPS and ORPS.
149	Wall	States that he supports not siting prisons near any schools.
152	Chair Qutub	Explains that CAPS was formed in opposition to the siting of a prison at Day Road. ORPS was formed in opposition to the siting of a prison at the Dammasch site.
163	Wall	Explains that citizens were asked where a prison should be sited if not at the Dammasch site. Indicates that the community studied options for school locations and decided that they want neighborhood schools. Expresses opposition to siting a prison at Dammasch and support for the prison at Day Road.
205	Sen. Fisher	Asks where the schools are located on the map.
208	Wall	Shows the committee where the proposed prison sites are in relation to school sites.
226	Sen. George	Asks for clarification on the location of Division of State Lands property near the Dammasch site.
228	Wall	Shows the committee where DSL lands are located.
233	Chair Qutub	Explains that the map also shows 1/4, 1/2, and 1 mile buffers.

237	Mike Tannenbaum	President of the Wilsonville Chamber of Commerce. Expresses support for the Day Road site and opposition for the Dammasch site. Explains that the Dammasch site, if created into an urban village, would solve some of the housing shortage in Wilsonville.
290	Chair Qutub	Asks if companies in the Wilsonville area are willing to participate in the rehabilitation and training of prisoners.
294	Tannenbaum	Explains that several companies might be interested in participating in such a program.
300	Chair Qutub	States that communities will have to assist in putting prisoners to work.
304	Sen. George	Clarifies that there is no such thing as an industrial urban reserve.
313	Tannenbaum	Indicates that if the prison is sited at Day Road, Urban Reserve 42 would be an industrial urban reserve.
314	Sen. George	Indicates that there is little industrial activity in that area where prisoners can be put to work.
323	Tannenbaum	Agrees that the activities are not available, but the proposed infrastructure improvements would assist in the development.
325	Sen. George	Asks if the prison belongs anywhere in Wilsonville.
327	Tannenbaum	Explains that if there was a choice, no. Indicates that if a prison does go to Wilsonville, then the Day Road site would be a more appropriate location.
334	Sen. George	Asks if Goal 1 of the statewide land use planning goals, which is citizen involvement, was adhered to for the Day Road site.
341	Tannenbaum	Indicates that there have been opportunities for people to testify on the siting at Day Road.
343	Chair Qutub	States that open houses are not public hearings.
383	Dan Willis	Wilsonville resident. Expresses appreciation for the opportunity for public comment. Suggests that citizen input has been lacking. Indicates that there was little citizen input for the selection of the Dammasch site as a prison location. (EXHIBIT E)

030	Willis	Explains that the position of ORPS is that the Day Road site meets the three minimum requirements set by SB 541 and the Dammasch site meets none of them. Explains the siting requirements in SB 541. Outlines how the Day Road site meets the requirements in SB 541. Shows a demographic maps to the committee that shows population density surrounding the Day Road and Dammasch sites. Indicates that more people live around the Dammasch site than the Day Road site. Stresses the importance of the Day Road site being more than one mile away from schools.
114	Sen. Fisher	Asks for clarification on where the schools are located on the maps.
122	Willis	Suggests that the committee review testimony on SB 541. Reiterates that the Day Road site meets all requirements in SB 541 which include, willing host jurisdiction, one mile buffer from dense neighborhoods, and one mile buffer from schools.
142	Chair Qutub	Asks that population density maps be created for Huntington, Madras, and other cities that have interest in hosting the prison facility. Suggests that there are still questions of who the host jurisdiction is, and perhaps it is Washington County.
159	Willis	Suggests that population density maps of Madras, Huntington, and other cities would show lower populations.
163	Sen. Fisher	Asks for clarification on Metrois changes to Urban Reserve 42.
176	Chair Qutub	Suggests that the committee will review the issue.
178	Terry Withers	President, Oregonians for Responsible Prison Siting. Explains that his organization has challenged the siting process for two years. Expresses support for the committee providing the opportunity for public comment. Indicates that the intention is to find the best site in Oregon for the prison, and of the current choices, the Day Road location is the best. Discusses the history of the Dammasch property. Discusses the Memorandum of Understanding about the master plan for the Dammasch property. (EXHIBIT F)
360	Joanne Mills	Vice-President, Oregonians for Responsible Prison Siting. Agrees that sound land use planning should govern the siting of a prison. Reminds the committee that the Governor must support the siting of the prison at another location. Compares the harm to the Day Road and Dammasch site locations. Suggests that the viability of the Wilsonville community is at stake if the prison is sited at Dammasch. (EXHIBIT G)
TAPE 6	, B	пп
010	Mills	Suggests that the state needs to review surrounding land uses before siting the prison on state owned land. Indicates that condemnation will occur at Dammasch

prison on state owned land. Indicates that condemnation will occur at Dammasch as well as Day Road. Continues to compare Dammasch and Day Road. Explains the Metro 2040 plan is relying on the Wilsonville area to provide housing for future growth. Understand the necessity of the supersiting laws, but suggests that

		the intent of Oregonis land use laws not be forgotten. Addresses the issue of citizen participation in the supersiting process.
087	Sen. George	Suggests that when the supersiting laws were created, nobody thought a prison would be "stuffed" into Wilsonville. Suggests that if the siting decision was irrational, then there should be a rational process.
102	Sen. Fisher	Asks for clarification on the number of schools surrounding the Dammasch site.
109	Mills	Indicates that there are four schools and a preschool within close proximity of the prison site.
114	Sen. Fisher	Asks for documentation about the commitments to not house criminals on the Dammasch property.
116	Withers	Indicates that the information will be provided.
118	Sen. George	Wonders how often the state has reneged on agreements they have has with local governments. Asks how the local governments can develop trust with the state.
122	Withers	Agrees that Wilsonville will consider their battle over Dammasch over when something else is built there.
131	Sen. Fisher	Understands that the supersiting law is very frustrating.
141	Chair Qutub	Explains that the supersiting process was approved because of the expansion of the prison system. Expresses regret that due process has not been a part of the supersiting process. Restates that there is interest from other communities in the state because of the possibilities of economic development.
159	Sen. Fisher	Clarifies issues related to the population density maps.
DEPAR	TMENT OF CORRECTI	ONS
178	David Cook	Director, Department of Corrections. Suggests that the Department of Corrections make their presentation to clarify issues at the September 1st meeting. (EXHIBIT H)
189	Chair Qutub	States that she has asked the Department of Corrections to present at the September 1st meeting and that they are not trying to get out of answering concerns.
196	Cook	Explains that a video of his comments shown earlier in the hearing was taped during a statement made to the press prior to the 90-day assessment for viability for the Day Road site.

	<u> </u> !	
223	Chair Qutub	Explains the schedule for the rest of the evening.
246	Sen. Fisher	Asks how many beds have been forecasted for the prison system.
252	Cook	Indicates that prison forecasts are being perfected, and the forecast is being completed by the Office of Economic Analysis. States that the women's prison is one of the most necessary that is forecasted.
271	Sen. Fisher	Asks if one of the current sites that is on hold for construction could hold the women's prison.
274	Cook	Explains that the sites were accepted and named by the Governor on the type of inmates that they would house.
286	Sen. Fisher	Clarifies that the womenís prison canít be built anywhere but Wilsonville.
291	Cook	Confirms that under current supersiting rules, the women's prison and intake center cannot be built on any other site.
302	Chair Qutub	States that the committee will have a meeting on September 1st in Salem, and will begin at 4:00. Invites citizens to leave written comments for the committee if they choose to.
PUBLIC	TESTIMONY	
319	Eileen Rychlick	Resident of Grahams Ferry Road. Relates the history of the property that she owns. States that she has never been a part of Wilsonville nor has she used their services. Indicates that plans include a road to be built through her garage and kitchen. Suggests that the prison be built in a location that wouldn't disrupt so many lives.
369	Gary Rychlick	Resident of Grahams Ferry Road. States that he has lived across from the proposed prison site for 38 years. States that he is a resident of rural Washington County and that he is using his land to produce food which is not light industrial zoning.
TAPE 7, I	B	1

004	Susan Rychlick	Resident of Grahams Ferry Road. Indicates that Mayor Lehan has stated that Wilsonville is obligated to care for the neighborhood, but they haven't felt any of that. Suggests that the residents have not been properly represented in Wilsonville throughout the siting process. (EXHIBIT I)
015	Sen. Tarno	Asks when the residents became aware that the Day Road area was a part of the urban reserve.

022	S. Rychlick	States that she became aware when the prison was sited at the Day Road location.
034	Jeff Burke	Tualatin resident. Indicates that his home is within one mile of the proposed Day Road site. States that the criteria for siting the prison has changed during the process. Discusses issues related to preliminary reports.
083	David Lake	Wilsonville resident. States that his within 200 yards of the Dammasch property. Suggests that the process for siting the prison has no merit and is flawed. States that there has been no malicious intent from Wilsonville to site the prison at Day Road. Indicates that the decision to site the prison at Dammasch would destroy Wilsonville.
121	Chair Qutub	Suggests that there have been no accusations of malice against Wilsonville.
132	Michael Mueller	Tualatin resident. Expresses opposition to the siting of a prison at Day Road since the property is smaller than previously studied sites and it doesnit have local community support. Suggests that Day Road was chosen not because it is the best site, but because it isnit Dammasch. (EXHIBIT J)
162	Gene Reddemann	Wilsonville resident. Explains that the supersiting law was a gut-and-stuff amendment that few would vote against. Expresses support for siting the prison at any location other than Dammasch. States concern for the proximity of schools to the Dammasch site. (EXHIBIT K)
202	Bill Hill	Superintendent, Sherwood School District. States that the Sherwood School District would be the affected school district if the prison is sited at the Day Road location. States opposition to the Dammasch and Day Road sites. Suggests that the issue is not a "Wilsonville issue" but it is a regional issue. Wonders if the prison should be sited in Washington or Clackamas Counties since most of the inmates will come from Multnomah County. Wonders if the state or other local governments own other suitable properties. (EXHIBIT L)
262	Sen. Fisher	Asks for clarification about rumors of the Port of Portland wanting and not wanting a prison.
267	Chair Qutub	States that she has had communication that the Port of Portland does not want a prison.
271	Cook	Agrees that the Port of Portland has not expressed an interest.
277	Cheryl Hourly	Wilsonville resident. President, Park at Murrayhill Homeowners Association. Indicates that 150 homeowners would have no choice but to live next to a prison. Expresses opposition to building a prison at the Dammasch site. Stresses that the Dammasch and Day Road sites are both bad, but Day Road is better.
319	Cathy Rice	Wilsonville resident. States that those people living closest to the proposed site will always oppose Dammasch as a prison site suggests that other organizations

		in Wilsonville might be less biased, but they are also opposed.
339	John Dolan	Tualatin resident. Expresses opposition to the Day Road and Dammasch sites. Encourages the committee to investigate other options. (EXHIBIT M)
371	Chair Qutub	Indicates that the committee has a letter from Washington County that registers their concerns. (EXHIBIT N)
383	Robin Bone	Wilsonville resident. Suggests that neither the Dammasch nor the Day Road sites are acceptable for a prison. Expresses support for the Day Road site. Indicates that the citizens surrounding Dammasch and Day Road would be pleased to have the facility go to another community, but suggests that it wonit. Suggests that the committee probably wonit have the ability to change siting of the prison.
TAPE 8	, A	
015	Chair Qutub	Responds to the comments and states that there are three equal branches of power and the legislature is one of those branches.
026	Klaus Gibson	Wilsonville resident. States that both sites are inappropriate for prisons. Suggests that the fairness argument would mean that Multnomah County should be home to the prison since they are home to the majority of inmates. States that if the prison is sited in Wilsonville it should go to the Day Road site. (EXHIBIT O)
049	John Allgood	Wilsonville resident. Expresses opposition to the Dammasch site and hopes that the committee has the power to resite the prison.
058	Chair Qutub	Clarifies why the committee was formed and what part the legislature is playing in the prison siting process.
076	Debra Clouten	Tualatin resident. Expresses opposition to the Day Road site. Indicates that the map in used for the alternate site report doesn't show new communities in the Tualatin area. Wonders how much other information is incorrect. States that she used to be a professional in the field of Corrections in the State of Iowa and indicates that the siting process in Oregon is a mess. (EXHIBIT P)
116	Kendra MacLennan	Wilsonville resident. Expresses support for the Day Road site. Expresses frustration with the prison siting process. (EXHIBIT Q)
135	David Harle	Tualatin resident. Expresses opposition to the Dammasch and Day Road sites. Appreciates the committee expanding the option to other communities in Oregon. Agrees that a prison needs to be built.
182	Darren Pennington	Sherwood resident. Expresses opposition to the Day Road site. Suggests that this is a very complex problem and it shouldn't be resolved with an easy solution. Discusses the siting and selection process used by the Department of Corrections. Encourages the committee to continue to look for other communities that want the prison. Suggests that the credibility of the Department

		of Corrections is lacking.
293	Sen. George	Wonders why there isnít a list of communities that are in need of economic development and employment.
327	Deborah DeWig	Wilsonville resident. Expresses support for the Day Road site. Discusses the importance of siting prisons away from schools. Asks if the legislature can stop the prison siting at Dammasch if they can stop it at Day Road.
391	Chair Qutub	Explains how the legislature could stop the prison siting at Dammasch. Indicates that the committee could recommend that the Emergency Board not allow the sale of Certificates of Participation for the Dammasch site.
TAPE 9	, A	"
003	Clark Eisert	Tualatin resident. Expresses opposition to the Day Road site. Discusses safety issues.
020	Angela Flory	Wilsonville resident. Expresses support for the Day Road site. Stresses the importance of not siting a prison near a school.
043	Tom Cropper	Portland resident. States opposition to the violation of due process. Expresses concern for water supply to the prison. Expresses opposition to the prison at the Dammasch site. (EXHIBIT R)
074	Carolyn Vance	Understands the need for prisons, but indicates that she is nervous as a voter for not knowing what votes really mean and what the ultimate outcome will be. Suggests that prison siting is a regional problem and shouldnít pit communities against each other. Stresses concern for safety issues. Indicates that the process has shown that the prison not be built in the most appropriate location. Suggests that Wilsonville shouldnít have been given equal time to present.
133	Chair Qutub	Explains that Wilsonville was asked to be involved in the public hearing since they have approved a Resolution of Interest.
141	Sen. George	Suggests that the Day Road site might be easy to escape from.
154	Cook	Explains that DOC has consulted with security consultants to build a safe prison
165	Sen. George	Suggests that there might be more concern for security breach at the Day Road site than other locations.
167	Cook	Discusses buffering and clear zones to secure the prison.
177	Charlie Wright	Sherwood resident. Suggests that the prison plans show that it will be safe, but expresses concern for the process. States that Dammasch is a bad site and both

		sites are not appropriate. Discusses voting statistics related to Measure 11. (EXHIBIT S)
299	Clara Kielhorn	Tualatin resident. Explains when she first heard of Urban Reserve 42. Expresses opposition to the Day Road site.
333	Stephanie Eisert	Sherwood resident. Expresses opposition to the Day Road site. Suggests that prisons arenít good neighbors. Raises issues between the February and June proposed budgets. (EXHIBIT T)
TAPE 8,	B	
002	Chair Qutub	Asks for her issues and questions in writing so they can be addressed by the DOC.
007	Eisert	Continues to discuss issues from the February and June budgets. Indicates that she will provide questions to the committee.
019	Sherman Leitgeb	Sherwood resident. Expresses opposition to the Day Road site. Stresses that the most affected residents arenít residents of Wilsonville or Clackamas County.
065	Marvin Hausman, M.D.	Discusses the health hazards associated with the prison, in particular water issues. (EXHIBIT U)
122	Barry Cain	Tualatin resident. Discusses the proximity of residential lands to the Day Road site. Suggests that there is plenty of land outside of the urban growth boundary that might be cheaper. Agrees that other communities should have the opportunity to ask for the prison.
187	Matt Meyer	Tualatin resident. Indicates that there is concern that for concern for disrupting cultural heritage. Shows Indian arrowheads to the committee that were found on his property near the Day Road site.
244	Gene McLean	Stresses the fact that most prisoners will come from the Multnomah County area. Wonders why the prison canít be sited on the Rivergate property. (EXHIBIT V)
309	Rick Nixon	Indicates that his property is near Day Road. Suggests that there has been a pattern of deception in the siting process. Agrees that children should feel safe at school, but stresses equal importance on children feeling safe at home.
368	Lois Fox	Tualatin resident. Expresses opposition to the Day Road site. Discusses the issues of stream flow. Reminds the committee that Tualatin residents canít vote in Wilsonville and Clackamas County elections. (EXHIBIT W)
TAPE 9,	nB	1

Ī

012	Fox	Discusses traffic issues and reminds the committee that traffic will be coming from both directions. Asks what will happen when there is flooding around the prison.
053	Ron Rollins	Tualatin resident. Expresses opposition to the Day Road site. States that this isnít the first time money has been wasted at the Dammasch site. Indicates that as a taxpayer, it would be easier to use state owned property for the prison.
112	Kurt Melanson	Expresses concern for safety of the community. Commends the committee for their effort to provide due process.
156	David Miller	Property owner on the Day Road site. Discusses prison forecasts. Criticizes the Department of Corrections. Suggests that debate on the location of the prison be suspended and that other communities be allowed to show interest in hosting the facility. (EXHIBIT X)
217	Sen. Fisher	Reminds the audience that the committee is under time restrictions also and that they hope to find an alternative.
246	Kay Helbling	West Linn resident. Expresses concern for flaws in the process. Suggests that the problem is not a "Wilsonville problem" but one of all local communities. Presents observations and suggestions to the committee. (EXHIBIT Y)
300	Carla Fennell	Tualatin resident. Suggests that the buffer would not be sufficient at Day Road. Indicates that there has been deception in the maps and numbers. Expresses opposition to a prison at Day Road.
334	Tony Weller	City Councilor, Tualatin. Expresses appreciation for the committee and their work.
349	Sen. George	States that the Governor has suggested that the committee is politically motivated. Clarifies that the committee is in no way politically motivated.
353	Weller	Indicates that citizens were not clear about the siting process. Suggests that the siting criteria are elastic. States that people donít support either site. Suggests that the siting of a 100 year facility should be more thoughtful.
TAPE 1	0, A	
004	Maggie Doane	Tualatin resident. Expresses opposition to the Day Road site. Explains that her property is lovely and is a good place for families. Agrees that prisons are necessary, but suggests that the efforts need to be placed on finding ways people wonit get to prison. States that her family is being victimized by bureaucracy.

Marilyn Dunham	Wilsonville resident. Suggests that neither the Dammasch or Day Road sites are appropriate. Stresses the importance of children not being afraid at school. Indicates that the Day Road site is better than Dammasch. (EXHIBIT Z)
-	

Indicates that the next committee meeting will be September 1st in Salem at 4:00 p.m. and will address concerns raised today. Adjourns the meeting at 10:40 p.m. Additional written testimony was received by the committee. **(EXHIBIT AA)**

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Marjorie Taylor, Anne Tweedt,

Administrative Support Administrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

A ñ City of Wilsonville, Written materials, Charlotte Lehan, 9 pp. B ñ City of Wilsonville, Written materials, David Kanner, 9 pp. C ñ City of Tualatin, Written materials, Lou Ogden, 3 pp. D ñ CAPS, Written materials, Melanie Pennington, 29 pp. E ñ ORPS, Written materials, Dan Willis, 4 pp. F ñ ORPS, Written materials, Terry Withers, 3 pp. G ñ ORPS, Written materials, Joanne Mills, 4 pp. H ñ Dept. of Corrections, Written materials, David Cook, 33 pp. I ñ Public Testimony, Written testimony, Susan Rychlick, 1 pg. J ñ Public Testimony, Written testimony, Michael Mueller, 2 pp. K ñ Public Testimony, Written testimony, Gene Reddemann, 1 pg. L ñ Public Testimony, Written testimony, Bill Hill, 2 pp. M ñ Public Testimony, Written testimony, John Dolan, 1 pg. N ñ Public Testimony, Written testimony, Staff, 6 pp. O ñ Public Testimony, Written testimony, Klaus Gibson, 1 pg. P ñ Public Testimony, Written testimony, Debra Clouten, 1 pg. Q ñ Public Testimony, Written testimony, Kendra MacLennan, 2 pp. R ñ Public Testimony, Written testimony, Tom Cropper, 1 pg. S ñ Public Testimony, Written testimony, Charlie Wright, 1 pg. T ñ Public Testimony, Written testimony, Stephanie Eisert, 5 pp.

- U ñ Public Testimony, Written testimony, Marvin Hausman, 6 pp.
- V ñ Public Testimony, Written testimony, Gene McLean, 1 pg.
- W ñ Public Testimony, Written testimony, Lois Fox, 3 pp.
- X ñ Public Testimony, Written testimony, David Miller, 1 pg.
- Y ñ Public Testimony, Written testimony, Kay Helbling, 1 pg.
- Z ñ Public Testimony, Written testimony, Marilyn Dunham, 2 pp.
- AA ñ Public Testimony, Written testimony, Staff, 106 pp.